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Please Reply to the TORONTO OFFICE

BY EMAIL and REGULAR MAIL
June 2, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 37 loor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  London Hydro Inc.:EB-2008-0235

We are writing on behalf of our client, the Sch&olergy Coalition (SEC) in response to Procedural
Order #2 in the above-captioned proceeding, in wthe Board sought submissions from the parties
regarding whether an oral hearing is necessartyeptoceeding.

SEC concurs with other intervenors, such as VECRMA and Energy Probe, who have indicated
they do not believe an oral hearing is necessary.

However, SEC believes a settlement conference radyebeficial in this case. In previous 2009
cost of service proceedings we have indicated thiaen the size of the utility, a settlement

conference may not be cost effective. However, ondon Hydro's case we believe given its size
that a settlement conference may be a cost efteetay of narrowing or possibly eliminating the

number of issues that need to be addressed inviiz¢n submissions.

All of which is respectfully submitted.
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Yours very truly,
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
Original signed

John De Vellis

c.c.. Mr. James C. Sidlofsky, Counsel to Londordidyinc.
Mr. David Williamson, London Hydro Inc.



